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 Questions and answers 
 

Supply of equipment for the fisheries market Tribunj 

 

 
1. Publication reference 

EuropeAid/130315/D/SUP/HR 

2. Procedure 

Open 

3. Programme 

IPA 

4. Financing 

National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution 

     Building Component for 2008 

5. Contracting authority 

          Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Date: 30 June 2011  

Q1 

 

Delivery time – Lot 3 

In accordance with the Tender Dossier, the Cooler 

Trucks required under Lot 3 should be delivered to 

the final destination within 120 days from issuance of 

Commencement Order. 

While we understand the Beneficiary’s wish to 

receive the goods within the soonest possible time, 

please note that above delivery period is not realistic 

for the trucks required, and could seriously hamper 

international competition. 

In fact, at least 90-120 days (depending on the 

period) are needed for the production of the chassis-

cabs and 30 to 60 days are needed for the installation 

of the superstructure to EC standards. 

Taking into account the above production schedules 

of European manufactures and the time needed for 

organizing transportation, customs clearance, 

commissioning and handover to the named final 

destination, a realistic delivery period cannot be 

shorter than 180 days from issuance of 

Commencement Order. 

In light of the above and in accordance with Article 3 

(Participation) of the Instructions to Tenderers, we 

hereby stress the need of an extension of the delivery 

period up to 180 days from issuance of 

Commencement Order, to allow a participation on 

equal terms among all eligible tenderers. 

A1  

 

 

The deadline for submission of offers will be 

extended to 7 November 2011 by means of 

Corrigendum No.1. 

 

Any modification of Tender dossier will be 

introduced by means of Corrigendum No. 2. 
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Please understand that European manufacturers do 

not normally have on stock these trucks. These 

vehicles are put into production only against the 

placement of a firm order on the basis of the specific 

configuration only against the placement of a firm 

order on the basis of the specific configuration 

required (e.g. cabin, wheelbase, engine type, gearbox, 

rear axle ratio, etc. etc.). 

Kindly also note that other Contracting Authorities 

have agreed, in the framework of supply contract 

financed by the European Commission, to extend the 

contractual period of performance in such justified 

cases where, like the present one, the nature of the 

supplies involves a longer production period. 

---------000o000--------- 

We understand that any clarification to the tender 

dossier will be published on the EuropeAid website 

and CFCA website at the latest 11 days before the 

deadline for submission of tenders. 

Nevertheless, taking into account the upcoming 

shutdown of European firms during the month of 

August, receiving clarifications (at the latest) 11 days 

before the deadline for submission of tenders shall 

hardly enable tenderers to complete and to submit a 

tender on time. 

As possible solutions to the problem, we kindly ask 

you for either (a) providing your clarifications not 

later than mid July 2011, or (b) postponing the 

deadline for submission of tenders to the end of 

September 2011. 

Date:  7 July 2011  

Q2 

 

I wish to draw your kind attention on the technical 

specifications for Lot no.: Cooler Trucks. 

The tender technical specifications require, among 

other features, a Driver’s Airbag. 

After examination of the configuration of 7500kg 

GVW trucks produced by the major European 

manufactures, it appears that only MERCEDES 

Atego truck can offer a Driver’s Airbag as an option. 

For this category of vehicles a Driver’s airbag is not 

compulsory by law in Croatia, neither in other 

European countries. 

As the above requirement could seriously hamper 

international competition, we kindly ask for 

amending the tender technical specifications so as to 

allow participation on equal terms to all tenderers 

offering trucks with equivalent (or superior) 

performances. 

 

A2 

 

Any modification of Tender dossier will be 

introduced by means of Corrigendum No. 2. 
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Date:  12 July 2011  

Q3 

 

In accordance with Article 32 of the Special 

Conditions, warranty shall remain valid for one year 

after provisional acceptance. 

In accordance with Article 34 of the General 

Conditions, the final acceptance certificate will be 

issued within 30 days of the expiry of the warranty 

period referred to in Article 32 of the Special 

Conditions. 

In accordance with Article 11 of the General 

Conditions, the Performance guarantee should be 

released within 45 days of the issue of the final 

acceptance certificate. 

In light of above, we believe that the Deadlines 

shown in Annex V.3 – Programme of 

Implementation of tasks for lots 2, 3 and 4 should be 

amended accordingly. 

A3 

 

Contracting Authority does not intend to change 

Programme of Implementation of tasks for lots 2, 3 

and 4. Please take due account of the order of 

precedence of the documents constituting contract 

described in the Article 4 of the Contract as well as 

provision of the Article 33 of the Special Conditions 

stipulating conditions corresponding to commercial 

warranty. Moreover, quoted Article refers to expiry 

of the warranty period or, where there is more than 

one such period, upon expiry of the latest period, 

which in this case includes commercial warranty 

(i.e. period of 2 years after expiry of one year 

standard warranty period).   

Date:  19 July 2011  

Q4 

 

Lot no. 4. Scales 

Item 3 

“Mobile axle scale 7500 kg capacity” 

Could you please clarify the dimension of scale?  

Does this scale need a pit? 

Could you please clarify a scale weight static or 

dynamic? 

Could you please clarify if this scale need a stabilizer 

bar? 

 

A4 

 

 

 

Any modification of Tender dossier will be 

introduced by means of Corrigendum No. 2. 

 

 

 

  

Date:  26 July 2011  

  Q5 

   

By reading the invitation form to tenderers and the 

other documents, we are here to kindly ask you some  

clarifications about the following issues: 

1. In ANNEX II + III : Technical Specifications + 

Technical Offer at 1.1.7. Software for 

administration, auction / sales and information, 

it appears that an “accountancy” software has to 

be supplied. It is not clear whether this software 

is intended to process administrative and 

accounting data for the market such as invoices 

and bills for the bookkeeping or it is meant to 

just provide information (already provided by 

the Auction software) that will subsequently be 

processed by the Market accountancy office. 

2. In our tender, do we have to include the supply 

A5 

 

 

 

 

1. An “accountancy” software is intended to 

process administrative and accounting data for 

the market such as invoices and bills for the 

bookkeeping. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Necessary cabling, both for 220V supply and 
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and installation of electric and data cables?  

 

3. According to the definition of “origin” of goods 

in the EU Customs Code art. 24: “Goods 

whose production involved more than one 

country shall be deemed to originate in the 

country where they underwent their last, 

substantial, economically justified processing or 

working in an undertaking equipped for that 

purpose and resulting in the manufacture of a 

new product or representing an important stage 

of manufacture”, Personal Computers and 

desktop printers we would offer for this 

purpose, are manufactured in countries outside 

the EU or IPA (i.e. HP, ACER, IBM, etc.), but, 

after purchasing them in Italy, we would modify 

them by installing specific electronic devices 

that would comply as Italian the “origin” of 

products. Would it be correct? If not, could you 

please provide supplemental information about 

this issue? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. According to the Tender Form for a Supply 

Contract, art. 7.3, we should declare our final 

offer in the technical and financial documents 

which are intended to be sealed, but also in the 

tender form as well. The tender form will be 

opened by the Committee before the other 

documents; therefore we don’t understand why 

the financial tender must be sealed in another 

envelope, since you can already acknowledge 

our offer in the tender form. Could you please 

provide any explanations for this?   

LAN is supplied by the end-user in accordance 

with the requirements of the winning supplier. 

 3.   As per PRAG, the “Rule of Origin” stipulates 

the following: The goods can not originate in a 

country in which no production process has 

taken place. On the other hand, the country of 

production is not necessarily the country of 

origin but only when the relevant conditions of 

the aforementioned rules are complied with. 

Furthermore, the country of origin is not 

necessarily the country from which the goods 

have been shipped and supplied. Where there is 

only one country of production, the origin of 

the finished product is easily established. 

However, in cases where more than one 

country is involved in the production of goods 

it is necessary to determine which of those 

countries confers origin on the finished goods. 

The country of origin is deemed to be the 

country in which the goods have undergone 

their last, economically justified, substantial 

transformation and the provisions of Article 24 

of the EU Customs Code must therefore be 

applied on a case by case basis to those goods. 

If the last substantial transformation has not 

taken place in a Member State of the European 

Union or one of the eligible recipient countries, 

the goods cannot be tendered for the project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.   The technical and financial offer must be placed 

in a single sealed envelope, itself placed in a 

package or outer envelope.  

 

Date:  28 July 2011  

Q6 

 

Our interests are in forklift trucks and manually 

operated stackers. We did not find any technical 

A6 

 

Minimum requirements corresponding to forklift 

truck are stated in the Annex II+II Technical 
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specification in the documents that you presented, 

like loading capacity, lifting heights etc. for the 

machines. 

We kindly ask you to give us more information for 

LOT 2. 

 

Specifications + Technical offer.  

Any modification of Tender dossier will be 

introduced by means of Corrigendum No. 2. 

 

 

Date:  5 August 2011  

Q7 

Lot 1 
Is the auction working at the present? If, yes, could 

you describe its now day process (Unloading, 

Sorting, Weighing, Sale, Delivering to the buyer, 

Invoicing, …). If no, could you describe what will be 

the process. 

 

Could you define a type and a maximum of boxes 

(crate) per auction and per day? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Which is from a commercial point of view, the 

maximum duration time of the auction? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A7 

 

The auction is not working at present. The process 

envisaged includes unloading, sorting, weighing, 

sale, delivery to buyer (optional) and invoicing. As 

per TS it should be kept in mind that the process 

must cover both, on site as well as web auction. 

 

The crates are standard crates (dimensions: 50cm x 

32 cm x 10 cm). If the question relates to the 

expected number of crates to be displayed at the 

auction per day, 50 to 70 crates per vessel are 

expected for demersal species (catches from vessels 

using towed gears). Using the figures from 2010, 

when some 400 landings of bottom trawlers were 

made, and keeping in mind the dynamics of 

operations for the fleet (closed areas and periods) 

some 400 crates as a minimum and up to 800 crates 

as a maximum may be expected per auction 

(regardless of the form of auction, physical or web 

based). Crates per vessel for pelagic species (catches 

from purse seiners) are considered as representative 

for pallets, and number may vary depending on 

catch composition (size). These figures represent the 

present state in Tribunj port, while it is expected that 

the number of landings as well as the entire quantity 

of fish landed in Tribunj port shall increase by at 

least 25 to 30%. 

 

It is expected that the duration of the auction shall 

be commensurate with the available quantities and 

the standard practices of similar auctions. It is 

expected that each physical auction will take 

approximately 1 hour. As for the web auction, it is 

left for the end user to decide upon its technical 

elements (including issues such as duration of the 

web auction, time of the web auction – whether it 

shall be at the same time as the physical one, or 

separate, etc.). Upon the selection of the supplier the 

technical details on the functioning of the web 

auction are to be agreed upon through series of 

consultations with the end user. 
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How many boats (by type of catch : trawlers, Seiners, 

Gillnets…), species (the whole number and which are 

the mains..), buyers the auction could have? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

How many auction will take place by day and are 

there an auction for white fish and another for bleu 

fish (sardine, anchovy…)? If yes, then what is the 

beginning and end time? 

 

 

 

Around 125 vessels (of all sizes and all gears) use 

the Tribunj port as their landing site and total 

number of landings in Tribunj ranges from 900 to 

1200 annually. The total landings in Tribunj amount 

to cca 1900 tons annually. The smallest number of 

landings per month is around 50, while the largest 

number of landings per month is around 200. The 

largest number of landings is made by vessels 

between 12 and 18 meters in length. In terms of 

quantities and species landed, the largest quantity 

belongs to small pelagic species (sardines and 

anchovies; 60 to 80% of total landings), landed from 

purse seine fishery. In terms of species composition, 

in addition to small pelagics (sardines, anchovies), 

the most important landings are composed of 

Norway lobster, hake, red mullet and species 

generally pertaining to the catches of bottom 

trawlers. In terms of vessels operating in the port, 

majority belongs to vessels using towed gears. 

Importance of Tribunj port for demersal catches is 

reflected in the fact that 15% of total landings of 

Norway lobster in Croatia is made in Tribunj. 

Landings of hake and Norway lobster reach 100 

tons annually, while landings of other demersal 

species account for 15 to 20% of the landings. On 

the average, 40 to 50 vessels use the port of Tribunj 

as the landing place for over 50% of their catches. 

They are mostly trawlers.  

Overall, total catches of vessels using ports in 

Šibenik county as ports of operation amounts to 

3000 tons. Almost 80% of the catches are made 

using purse seines, and 15% using bottom trawl 

nets. Given the distribution of ports and present 

status of infrastructure available, it is expected that 

the overall quantities landed, as well as the number 

of landings made in Tribunj shall increase by 25 to 

30%. 

The estimation of number of first buyers present at 

the physical auction is visible from the number of 

the envisaged electronic hand held devices. 

Therefore, it is estimated that maximum 50 first 

buyers could be present at the site of auction while 

the number of buyers through web auction is 

unlimited. 

 

Generally, it is expected that only one physical 

auction shall be held daily, and exceptionally two 

may take place. No separation of auctions in terms 

of species landed is envisaged on the auction site, 

but suggestions as to the possible solutions should 

be coordinated by end user. The auction is expected 

to be held during the early morning. As for the web 
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Weight : 

In general for the white fish the unit sale is kg. For 

the blue fish the unit could be kg or the box (crate) or 

palette (however, a weight is showed) . What is and 

will be the unit for each of them? 

 

The weight and/or the size, particularly for blue fish, 

could be defined by estimated method or the box is 

used both as a measure of weight and as a measure of 

volume. What is common practice? 

 

If a lot for weight is a palette, does the auction weight 

box by box and after composed a lot or does the 

auction weight the whole palette and after a average 

weight is affected to each box?  

 

auction and whether it shall be at the same time as 

physical or it shall be held separately, it shall be 

decided upon the selection of supplier and 

consultations with end user. 

 

It is standard practice in Croatian fishery that white 

fish is weighed by kg and small pelagic species are 

weighed as per boxes (or in kg).  

 

 

The common practice is that the crate is used as the 

measure of weight for small pelagics. 

 

 

 

As the auction for which the equipment is being 

purchased herewith is not yet operational, this issue 

remains open for technical solutions depending on 

the possibilities of the equipment in question and the 

preferences of the end user. 

 

Date:  11 August 2011  

Q8 

 

Lot 3: Cooler Truck 

 Please confirm if the GVW of 7500kg is a 

minimum or a maximum requirement. 

 Can you provide an indication of the 

minimum size in cubic metres (m3) the 

refrigerated compartment needs to be. 

 Does the rear compartment need to hold a 

certain number of pallets/boxes? If so, please 

specify the sizes of the pallets/boxes. 

A8 

 

Any modification of Tender dossier will be 

introduced by means of Corrigendum No. 2. 

 

 

 

 

NOTE: due to complexity of issues requiring modification of Tender dossier by means of 

corrigenda within short time frame, Contracting Authority hereby announces 

publication of Corrigendum No.1 extending deadline for submission of tenders to 7 

November 2011 followed by the Corrigendum no. 2 regarding the modification of 

Tender Dossier. 


